
From:                                         Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com>
Sent:                                           Monday, April 20, 2020 10:22 AM
To:                                               Richardson, Pierre
Cc:                                               Julie Tufaro; Santana Tetera; Michele Chaisson; Durdin, Bob; Palacios,

Richard; David Carimi; Cole LeBlanc; Daniel Johnson
Subject:                                     Re: Kenner Staging Yard
 
David 
 
Can you please help out?
 
I’m going to head out there.
 

Sidney D. Torres, IV
IV Capital, LLC
h�ps://ivwaste.com/
www.sd�vcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
 Facebook  |  Instagram 
 

On Apr 20, 2020, at 10:16 AM, Richardson, Pierre <pierre.richardson@cascadeng.com>
wrote:

Sidney,
 
Just an FYI, I made a couple of changes this morning @ the Yard.
1st A�achment : Is where we are Staging the Carts for the Rollout, ( this prevents from
the Carts being muddy from the original Staging Area, as well as easier maneuverability
& efficiency ge�ng the Truckers Unloaded and out ). Nic was cool with this.
2nd A�achment : Sidney, seeing the dimensions of this Gated Area, looks like you will
only be able to fit up to 2 Loads of Carts here, 1,160. Provided we can maneuver the
Forkli� in here ?
Would you like for us to leave some Carts here in the end ?
Nightly we plan on securing the Carts on the Concrete by blocking them in with the
Crews’ Full strapped in Delivery Trailers, no accessibility to them. Rest assured there will
be li�le Inventory based on what is coming in and Forecasted to go out.
THX

********************************* CONFIDENTIAL: This message and its contents
are confiden�al, and may be a�orney-client privileged. If you received this message in
error, do not use, rely upon or disclose it. Please inform the sender immediately at 616-
975-4800, then delete it. *********************************       
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<Kenner Cart Staging Spot.jpg>




